

TION REPORTS. Subdivision 1. On or before ~~July 1, 1974~~ and July 1-August 15 of each year ~~thereafter~~ each school district shall submit to the commissioner of education, in such manner and upon such forms as he shall furnish, a comprehensive report of the energy consumed by the district during the previous school year ending June 30. The report shall include: (1) the amount and type of fuel consumed to heat each building and other structure maintained by the district; (2) the amount of fuel used to transport students to and from school and between schools; and (3) such other information as the commissioner may require related to the consumption of energy.

Approved May 7, 1975.

CHAPTER 92—S.F.No.146

An act relating to health; licensing of physicians, surgeons and osteopaths licensed to practice in other states; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.03.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.03, is amended to read:

147.03 HEALTH; PHYSICIANS, SURGEONS AND OSTEOPATHS; LICENSES; BOARDS OF OTHER STATES, NATIONAL BOARD. The state board of medical examiners, either with or without examination, may grant a license to any physician licensed to practice by a similar board of another state ~~or~~, the national board of medical examiners, or the national board of examiners for osteopathic physicians and surgeons, ~~who holds~~ The physician must hold a certificate of registration showing that an examination has been made by the proper board, in which an average grade of not less than 75 percent was awarded to the holder ~~thereof, and that~~ the applicant and holder of ~~such~~ the certificate ~~having been was~~, at the time of the examination, the legal possessor of a diploma from a medical or osteopathic college in good standing in this state; ~~which diploma may be accepted in lieu of an examination as evidence of qualification~~. In case the scope of the previous examination was less than that prescribed by this state, the applicant may be required to submit to an examination in ~~such any~~ subjects ~~as not previously have not been covered~~. The applicant shall pay a fee of \$100, which in no case shall be refunded.

A certificate of registration or license issued by the proper board of any state may be accepted as evidence of qualification for registration in this state; provided the holder thereof was, at the time of such registration, the legal possessor of a diploma issued by a medical or osteopathic college in good standing in this state and that the date

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

thereof was prior to the legal requirements of the examination test in this state.

Approved May 7, 1975.

CHAPTER 93—S.F.No.157

An act relating to health professions; authorizing the board of medical examiners to require an examination in the basic sciences; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.02, Subdivisions 1 and 2.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.02, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

147.02 HEALTH; PHYSICIANS, SURGEONS AND OSTEOPATHS; EXAMINATION AND LICENSING. Subdivision 1. **EXAMINATION.** A person not authorized to practice medicine in the state and desiring so to do shall apply to the secretary of the state board of medical examiners ~~for examination~~ and pay a fee of \$125 for the use of the board, which in no case shall be refunded. At a time appointed, or at the next regular examination, he shall prove (a) that he is of good moral character ; ~~and~~; (b) that he is either a graduate of a medical or osteopathic school approved by the board after a study of its curriculum, faculty, facilities, accreditation, and other relevant data, or is currently enrolled in the final year of study at such school : ~~The applicant shall be examined (a) in the clinical sciences, including but not limited to surgery, medicine, obstetrics and gynecology, and (b) in such other branches as the board shall deem advisable. The examination shall be both scientific and practical and thoroughly test the fitness of the candidate. The board may, in its discretion, issue a temporary permit to practice medicine to a physician eligible for licensure under section 147.03, upon the payment of a fee of \$40, which temporary permit shall be valid only until the next meeting of said board. In regard to the examination in clinical sciences ; the board may (a) prepare, administer, and grade the examination itself or, (b) administer an examination which is prepared and graded by a nationally recognized agency approved by it, or (c) recognize and approve a similar examination prepared, administered, and graded by a nationally recognized agency; ; and (c) that he has satisfactorily passed, within three years before, or five years after being granted the degree of M.D. or D.O., an examination prepared and graded by either the federation of state medical boards or the national board of medical examiners.~~ Certification of passage by such approved agency ~~either the federation of state medical boards, the national board of medical examiners~~ or the medical school from which the applicant graduated ~~may shall~~ be accepted as evidence that the applicant has passed such examination. If the board determines that the appli-

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~